

CURRICULUM VITAE

HELLO, MY NAME IS **ANIL MAVAR**

MY SPECIALITIES

BRAND DEVELOPMENT
PHOTOGRAPHY
LOGO DESIGN

GRAPHIC DESIGN
WEB DESIGN
PRINT DESIGN

ILLUSTRATIONS
MOTION GRAPHICS
BROCHURE DESIGN

WHO AM I?

A PROFESSIONAL DESIGNER WITH THE SKILLS TO DAZZLE THE CLIENTS AND ALSO COMES WITH ADDED HUMOUR AND LOVES ALL THINGS DESIGN.

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR DIGITAL DESIGNER
JESSOPS LTD (PETER JONES COMPANY)

APRIL 2015-JUNE 2017

FREELANCE DIGITAL DESIGNER (DIRECTOR)

MAVAR DESIGNS

AUGUST 2008 - PRESENT (6 YEARS+)

PROJECT MANAGER / DESIGNER

BERKSHIRE HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION TRUST

APRIL 2012 - JAN 2014 (2 YEARS)

CITRIX ADMINISTRATOR

ACTION FOR CHILDREN

JULY 2010 - JULY 2011 (1 YEAR 1 MONTH)

IT ASSET ANALYST/ZENWORKS

BERKSHIRE SHARED SERVICES

DECEMBER 2007 - JULY 2008 (8 MONTHS)

EXECUTIVE DESKTOP SUPPORT

O2 TELEFONICA

MARCH 2007 - DECEMBER 2007 (10 MONTHS)

MS SERVER/ BUSINESS SUPPORT

SEGRO PLC

APRIL 2006 - MARCH 2007 (11 MONTHS)

SENIOR PROJECT CONSULTANT

HSBC BANK EUROPEAN HQ

OCTOBER 2005 - APRIL 2006 (7 MONTHS)

TECHNICAL CONSULTANT

ENTERTAINMENT UK

MARCH 2005 - MAY 2005 (3 MONTHS)

ICT REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT MANAGEMENT

ASCOT RACECOURSE LTD

AUGUST 2004 - MARCH 2005 (8 MONTHS)

DATA MIGRATION PROJECT CONSULTANT

HBOS

NOVEMBER 2003 - JUNE 2004 (8 MONTHS)

MICROSOFT APPLICATIONS SPECIALIST

HEWLETT PACKARD

JANUARY 2003 - OCTOBER 2003 (10 MONTHS)

EUROPEAN IT CONSULTANT

IBM UK LTD

SEPTEMBER 1999 - NOVEMBER 2002 (3 YEARS 3 MONTHS)

ABOUT ME

WELL ROUNDED MULTI DISCIPLINE DESIGNER WHO BELIEVES TECHNOLOGY IS AN INCREDIBLE TOOL FOR IMPROVING COMMUNICATION BETWEEN PEOPLE AND WHO UNDERSTANDS THAT ABOVE ALL THE USER EXPERIENCE IS KEY.

CAN INTELLIGENTLY VISUALIZE, RESEARCH AND TURN ANY BRIEF AND SEE IT THROUGH TO DELIVERY FOR CLIENT. IS PROFESSIONAL AND CAN WORK IN A TEAM OR INDIVIDUALLY TO MEET DEADLINES AND CAN TAKE CHARGE OF ANY GIVEN SITUATION AND DELIVER DESIRED RESULTS.

HAS A SENSE OF HUMOUR, INTELLIGENT, PUNCTUAL AND PROFESSIONALLY MINDED.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

DREAMWEAVER CC
ADOBE MUSE CC
HTML5 & CSS3 | WORDPRESS

WEB
DESIGN

ILLUSTRATOR CC | INDESIGN CC
PHOTOSHOP CC

PRINT/
GRAPHICS

AFTER EFFECTS CC
CINEMA 4D

MOTION
DESIGN

PREMIERE PRO CC
AUDITION CC

VIDEO
DESIGN

WHY CHOOSE ME?



MANAGED MY OWN DESIGN TEAM,



KNOWLEDGEABLE IN LATEST TRENDS.



GREAT PASSION FOR DESIGN & ALL THINGS CREATIVE.



SELF TAUGHT, MOTIVATED & DISCIPLINED.



CURIOUS & WILLING TO LEARN.



LOOKING TO EXPERIMENT & THINK OUTSIDE BOX.



SENSE OF SATISFACTION ACHIEVED.



FLUENT IN CREATIVE CLOUD.

PROJECTS COMPLETED

WWW.DANCINGONSTARS.CO.UK 2016
 WWW.SIMPLYPS.CO.UK 2016
 WWW.PUKKA1.CO.UK 2015
 WWW.ARFABEAUTY.CO.UK 2015
 WWW.UKBHANGRAAWARDS.COM 2015
 WWW.PLATINUMFA.CO.UK 2015
 WWW.GREENAPPLECATERING.CO.UK - 2015
 WWW.PADXL.COM - 2014
 WWW.SIMPLYPS.CO.UK - 2014
 WWW.ALDCRESTFABRICS.CO.UK 2014
 WWW.MAYFAIRDESIGNANDBUILD.CO.UK - 2014
 WWW.GLAMOURMARQUEEANDEVENTS.COM -2014
 WWW.SURREYDENTALSPECIALISTS.CO.UK - 2014

EDUCATION

DE MONTFORT UNIVERSITY
 Discipline: BSc, MANAGEMENT SCIENCE
 1997 - 2001: 2:1
 SLOUGH GRAMMAR SCHOOL
 1989-1996

INTERESTS



FIELD HOCKEY



DJ'ING



GOING GYM



FAMILY TIME



SOCIALISING



TRAVELLING



CYCLING



PHOTOGRAPHY



DESIGNING

OTHER CLIENTS

HBOS | BERKSHIRE HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION
 TRANSEURO GROUP | INTERNATIONAL FRIEGHT LTD
 MANUSHI DESIGNS | THE BIONIC GROUP (PINWOOD)
 ONPOINT FM | MARCOMEDIA SOLUTIONS LTD
 IBM TIVOLI | THE INTIMATE CREW (DJS)
 NO1 RECRUITMENT (BBC) | VISIONEM CONSULTING
 LONDON MARBLE LTD | ROYAL HOUSE PR
 BYREN GROUP | TINA VIRDEE | HSBC | NHS

THINKING PROCESS



DISCOVER



INTERPERATE



IDEATION



EXPERIMENT



EVOLUTION

REFERENCES

AVAILABLE ON REQUEST